

SETA Area 67 Grapevine / La Vina Meeting Minutes at The July Assembly

Meeting Called to Order – The meeting was called to order by Gary S. at 4:42 pm followed by the “Serenity Prayer.”

Members Present – Darryl W., Byron T., Gary S., Alaina R., Bri L., Ethan M., Cathrine G., & Chris T.

Old Business – Gary S. opened the meeting by talking about the Grapevine presentation. Darryl W. suggested to the committee that we could do our Grapevine presentation at the district 40 traditions dinner on July 23, 2022 from 4-7 pm. This would eliminate two trips to the same district; which would make us become more efficient in our efforts to those whom we serve.

Terry P. mentioned that we should create our own display board. Gary S. and Bri L. went to Hobby Lobby and got the supplies. Shortly thereafter the committee made the display board at the July assembly. Thanks to all who assisted in our new display board. There was some discussion on how to get reimbursed from SETA and kudos to Cathrine G. who offered a solution and the issue was solved.

New Business – Gary S. mentioned that there will be election On July 10, 2022 for the open position of SETA Area 67 Grapevine Chair. Darryl W. and Cathrine G. agreed to stand for the open position.

Adjournment – Terry P. made a motion to close the meeting and it was 2nd by Byron T. The meeting closed with the “Responsibility Statement” at 5:14 pm.